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Fiona Kadama

From: Fiona Kadama
Sent: 04 August 2023 16:30
To: Highwaysearches@hillingdon.gov.uk; lmogford@hillingdon.gov.uk
Subject: Statutory Planning Notice: Proposed Telecommunications Installation at Pavement 

Adjacent To 208 High Street, Sipson Lane, Harlington, HAYES, UB3 5DS 
(508669,177703) (Our ref: CTIL 149834)

Attachments: CTIL_ 149834 00 Developer Notice Cover_Hillingdon Highways.pdf; CTIL_149834 00 
Cornerstone Planning Developers Notice (England) V.5.pdf; CTIL 149834 Planning 
Drawings 100-301A.pdf

Dear Lisa, 
 
I write in relaƟon to the proposed telecommunicaƟons development on the pavement adjacent To 208 High Street, 
Sipson Lane, Harlington. We wrote to you previously on 15 June 2023. The design has been amended to remove the dish 
from the monopole.  
 
Please see aƩached at your earliest convenience, a noƟce of intenƟon to submit a prior approval applicaƟon relaƟng to 
the proposed telecommunicaƟons installaƟon at the above site.  
 
No acƟon is required however, in case of any queries, please let me know.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Fiona Kadama 
Town Planner | Waldon Telecom 
Tel: 01932 411011 
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